! Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
OMB No. 2120-0020

US Department MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION 2eeeoy AU OT
g;;fxm:m (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Administration !

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for

instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
N49151"- .~ 15283432
1. Alrcraft i Model Series
CESSNA 152 _
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Address 3900 CHURCH ROAD
2. Owner Cty  MITCHELLVILLE state MD)
FREEWAY AIRPORT Zp 20716 County USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
D AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above)
U O POWERPLANT|
Ol [] |PROPELLER
Type
D D APPLIANCE ManuTactarer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address ) B. Kind of Agency
Name  (GGreg Stansherry b ¥| U.S. Certificated Mechanic | Manutacturer
address 10608 scenic view dr. ~ Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
cty  Greencastle Stato Pg_ Certificated Repair Station
Zp 17225 coumy USA Certificated Maintenance Organization 2775732
D.

1 certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel Signatuge/Date of Ayhorized Individual .
per 14 CFR Part 43 D o
bov ® « N 22922
7/ 7. ApprovatTor Return to Service
Pursuant to the authority given persons spacified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [ Approved {] Rejected
4
FAA Fit. Standards o i - Persons Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
BY ) B A. Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station ¥ | Inspection Autharization
Certificate or Signatyre/Date of Authorized Individuat
Designation No. o /
2775732 J Y2/ Jcp ).

FAA Form 337 (10-08) J




£

NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropnatezafrcraft record. An alteration must be
‘compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the appl/cable airworthiness requirements.

.r

8. Description of Work Accompllshed

N39151 | @/72022

Nationality and Registration Mark Date
1.Removed a Garmin GNC250x! gps/comm GDL90 uat reciever/AK551 voltage converter, MX20 multi function
display, and Sigtronics SPA400 intercom system and installed a Garmin GNS430 -KI209A gps/nav/comm system, NAT
AABO intercom system and a uAvionix ADSB tailbeacon. The uAvionix tailbeacon is installed with STC SA04427CH
and an approved model list inclusive of this aircraft. instalied equipment is mounted in aircraft instrument panel in
location provided by Cessna.

2. Installed equipment with manufacturers installation manuals Garmin GNS430 n/n 190-00140-02 rev.T, NAT
p/nSMO08 rev.4.0 and uAvionix p/n UAV1002185-001 Rev.C. And also AC43,13,1B, chapter 11,section 7,8 and also
ACA43-13-2B chapter 1, AFS350-2017-1/360-2016-03 and AC20-165b were used as a reference.

3. The wiring and installation does not interfere with any flight or engine controls. Weight and balance has been
revised to reflect change.

4.FAA approved flight manual supplement for the uAvionix tailbeacon p/n UAV-1.002513-001 Rev. A is attatched to the
aircrafts pilot operating handbook. Continued airworthiness instructions for the uAvionix tailbeacon document p/n
UAV1002523-001 Rev. B is attatched to the aircrafts permanent records. Instructions for the GNS 430 and NAT AA80
is on a conditional basis.

The uAvionix tailbeacon has been ground tested and found to be meeting the requirements of 14 CFR91.227 and is
approved for return to service.
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[ ] Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10-08)°
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US Department
of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020
11/30/2007

Electronic Tracking Number

For FAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for

instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
USA N49151 15283432
1. Aircraft  IgERe Model Series
Cessna 152
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
FREEWAY AIRPORT INC - MAINTENANCE ~ |Address 3900 CHURCH ROAD
2. Owner cy BOWIE state _MD
Zip 20721 Country
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
D AIRFRAME (As described in ltem 1 above)
] [ |POWERPLANT]
0] O  |rroPELLER
Type
D D APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
name  Glenn Altman X[ u.s. Certificated Mechanic | Manufacturer
address 24030 Race Track Rd Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
cty  Ridgely state  MD Certificated Repair Station A&P213803591
Zip 21660 Country Certificated Maintenance Organization
D.

| certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

App. B

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

[l

March 7, 2016

o o 2

P .

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is Approved [:] Rejected
FAA Flt. Standards . oAb Persons Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
BY X L Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station X' | Inspection Authorization

Certificate or
Designation No.

1493128 IA

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

U

FAA Form 337 (10-06)

March 7, 2016 //%%J%%/
o




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished

1. Removed McCauley propeller and spinner.
3. Revised Aircraft Weight and Balance.

5. Revised Aircraft Equipment List.

(i more space is required, attach additional sheets. ldentify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

USA N49151

03/07/2016

Nationality and Registration Mark

4. Installed Fight Manual Supplement into Aircraft Flight Manual.

] Additional Sheets Are Attached

Date

2. Installed new Sensenich propeller and spinner p/n 72CKS6-0-52 s/n K10901 IY/A/W STC 1219EA.

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
irframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

For FAA Use Only

Office Identifcation —
99 —FSD0-0 7 (ke

pq all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 {or subsequent revision thereof) for instmoticrfis
.| This report is required by law (48 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in civil penaity not to exceed $1 {0
ection 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Mode!

CESSNA 152
1-Aireraft NG Nationalty and Registration Mark ]
15283432 N49151
Name (As shown on registration certificate} Address (As shown on registration certificate)
FREEWAY AIRPORT INC. 3900 CHURCH RD.
2. Owner MITCHELLVILLE, MD. 20721
3. For FAA Use Only T
5. Type SN
Unit Make Moded Serial No. Repar | Alter:jion
S
AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT '
PROPELLER '
Type n
APP Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement .
A. Agency’s Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C._ Cerificate No. T
Glenn McGifl X | u.S. Certificated Mechanic —
4509 Rising Lane Fareign Certificated Mechanic
Bowie, MD. 20715 Certificated Repair Station 141641248
Manufacturer . .

D. icertify that the repair andlor alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto have been made in

accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federd Aviation Regmmimsmdmanhehformaﬁmhmﬁshedhemisuueandmnedtomebestofmyanz«flge.

i

Date

06/28/2006

S%&d Individual

gy

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was in
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is & APPROVED 0

spected in the manner prescribed by the
pi by

o EIASA;;G';!’LOIS s Manufacturer X | Inspection Authorization (Specity)
Y
. R . Person Approved by Transpost
FAA Designee Repair Station Canada Aitworthiness Group

Date of Appraval or Rejection Certificate or
06/28/2006

Designation No.
L.A. 1493128

Signature of Authorized Individusal

FAA Form 337 (12.8s)




1)
Waork completed for [N49151] on 06/28/2005 *

NOTICE

Weight and balance of operaling limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record.  An alteration musst
be compatible with all previous alterations (o assure continued conformity with the appicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished

N49151 MODEL 152 SERIAL # 15283432 DATED 06/28/2006

REMOVED AN ARC RT359A TRANSPONDER AND TRAY ALSO EXISTING HARNESS
AND COWAX CABLE, ASLO REMOVED AN NARCO AR850 ALTITUDE ENCODER AND
HARNESS.

RELOCATED EXISTING ARC NAVICOM RECEIVER TO RIGHT SIDE OF INSTRUMENT
PANEL.

INSTALLED #1 GPS ANTENNA SN 37082, #2 GPS'ANTENNA S/N 33897, AT130-2
DATA ANTENNA S/N 5905, #2 AT130-2 DATA ANTENNA S/N 5895. ‘

INSTALLED APOLLO MX20 MULTIFUNCTION DISPLAY P/N 430-0270-502 SN L
T T 77 TT26001512]IN ACCORDANCE WITH GARMIN AT INC, STC # SA02154AK CONFIGURATION

(1), APOLLO MX20 MASTER DRAWING LIST P/N 560-5050-05 REVISION (C) DATED

08/27/2003 AND INSTALLATION MANUAL P/N 560-1025-08 DATER 05/2004. FOR

CONTINUED AIRWORTHINESS INSTRUCTIONS OF CONFIGURATION (1), REFER TO

APOLLO MX20 INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS, SECTION (6), P/N 560-1025-02

DATED 04/03/2000, OR LATER FAA APPROVED REVISION.

AIRPLANE FLIGHT MANUAL SUPPLEMENT OR SUPPLEMENTAL AIRPLANE FLIGHT
MANUAL , P/N 560-1032-05, REVISION (F) FAA APPROVED 01/12/2005, OR LATER FAA
APPROVED REVISION, IS A REQUIRED PART FOR INSTALLATION OF CONFIGURATION
1,2, AND 3. THIS IS CONFIGURATION (1).

INSTALLED A GARMIN GDL 80 PN 430-6081-100-000 SN 29100326 UAT DATA LINK
SYSTEM IN ACCORDANCES WATH GARMIN STC # SA02217AK, GDL 80 UAT MASTER
DATA DRAWING, P/N 560-0278-00, REVISION (B) DATED 06/08/2004 AND INSTALLATION
MANUAL P/N 560-1049-00 REVISION DATED 04/2004

INSTALLED A GARMIN GTX 320A TRANSPONDER AND ANTENNA IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GARMIN INSTALLATION MANUAL P/N 180-00133-01 REVISION (L) DATED
06/2001, AND STC # SAD0642Wi. ALSO A KING KA134 AUDIO PANEL AND A, AK551-9A
CONVERTER. INSTALLED AN ACK MODEL A-30.8 S/N 95673 ALTITUDE REPORTER
PER INSTALLATION MANUAL P/N A30M REVISION 03 DATED 07/09/2003, SYSTEM
MEETS REQUIREMENTS, AND TESTED PER FAR 43 APPENDIX E AND F.

FOR INSTRUCTIONS FOR CONTINUED AIRWORTHINESS REFERR TO GARMIN GDL 90
DATA LINK SENSOR INSTRUCTIONS FOR CONTINUED AIRWORTHINESS, PN
560-0279-00 REVISION (B) DATED 06/08/2004, OR  LATER FAA APPROVED.REVISION.- . —

NO AFM SUPPLEMENT IS CURRENTLY REQUIRED FOR INSTALLATION OF GDL 90.

FABRICATED SHELF FOR GDLS0 INSTALLED BEHIND BAGGAGE COMPARTMENT
USING .25/..5 ANGLE 2024 T3 AND SHELF .40 202473, INSTALLED ONTOP OF
STRINGERS ON SIDES OF FUSELAGE AND SECURED WITH AIRCRAFT HARDWARE.
WEIGHT AND BALANCED REVISED AND EQUIPMENT LIST UPDATED.

| ] Additional Sheets Are Attached




v Form Approved ]
OMB No. 2120-0020

MAJOR REPAIR AND I\LTERATI()Nr For FAA Use Only
e, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Office entifcaton FR—
AER SS90~ O 74,%6_4

lN%IICﬁON& Print or | entries. See FAR 43.9. FAR 43 Append:x B. and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instrucii: s
i iton-of-this . This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in civil penalty not fo exceed $1. # 30
f W@@ ticn 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

[?\At. ¢ [ v ER—

e Model :

CESSNA 152
1. Aircraft e Nationality and Regisiration Mark S
165283432 N43151
Name (As shown on registration certiticate) ‘ Address (As shown on registrafion certificale) ]
FREEWAY AIRPORT INC. 3900 CHURCH ROAD
2. Owner MITCHELLVILLE, MD. 20721

3. For FAA Use Only ]

o o —— i & :

requirements and is approved for-wse only
on the abovedwcn'bedahunft,mbjectmconﬁonnﬁyinspeaim
by a person authorized in CFR 43.7.

5. Type ;

Uni Make Model Serial No. Repar | Altes tion
AIRFRAME (As described in ftem 1 above) ;
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER

Type ]
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement P
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No. R
Glenn McGill X | u.s. Cenificated Mechanic S
4509 Rising lane Foreign Certificated Mechanic
Bowie, MD. 20715 Certificated Repair Station 141641248
D. icertify that the repair andior alteration made 1o the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto have been made in ‘ T
accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information fumished herin is true and cofrect 10 the best of my knoutf ige.
Date Signature of Authorized indiadual T
06/28/2006 %: % W
7. Approval for Return To Service ]
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below., the unit identified in #em 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the ]
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is 3 APPROVED [ REECTED :
N e Standards | | Manufacturer Inspection Authorization Other (Speciy)
. . . Person Approved by Transport
FAA Designee Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group
-| Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individua - T
Designation No. :
06/28/2008 LA. 1493128

FAA Form 337 (128




Vo,
Work compieted for {N49151) on 06/28/2006

NOTICE

Weight and batance or operating fimitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate avciall record. An aleration must
be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the appicable aieworthiness roqueroments.

-

—-

8. Description of Work Accompfished

N49151 MODLE 152 SERIAL # 15283432 DATED 06/28/2006

INSTALLED GARMIN GNC 250XL PART NO. 011-00295-00, SERIAL
NO. 83108923. VHF COM/GPS, IN ACCORDANCE WITH GARMIN
CORPORATION INSTALLATION MANUAL PART NO. 190-00067-62

REVISION (E), DATED 04/03/98

REFERENCE ATTACHED STC # SA00502Wi FOR LIKE INSTALLATION,
ALSO RE AC 20-138A FOR STAND ALONE VFR FLIGHT ONLY. -

—~  ~ ~.. —FORINSTRUCTION FOR CONTINUED AIRWORTHINESS _
INSTRUCTIONS REFER TO GARMIN AT INC. GNC/250XL
INSTALLATION MANUAL, SECTION (6) P/N 180-00067-62 REVISION

(E) DATED 04/03/98.
WEIGHT AND BALANCE REVISED AND EQUIPMENT LIST UPDATED.

END

{ | Additlanat Sheets Are Attached
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A e@eEIVET
D = Form Approved
(A MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATI OMB No. 2120.0020
e aon (Airframe, Pow tOPIogeilé(l; %Br Ai) pliance) __ F?r ‘: A Use Only
e ice Identificatio .
id(l’:lr;lsﬁﬁ‘{]talggn n rAAFT Fonn 7 "%DO /@7

{INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 4p.5; Fe{BM}lA'phend %.B Yand JA(
‘and disposition of this form. This report is required by
‘for each violation (Section 801 of Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

W @I US.

-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
- 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000

k Make Model
CESSNA 152
1. Aircraft Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
15283432 N 49151
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
3900 CHURCH ROAD
2. Owner FREEWAY AIRPORT, INC. MITCHELLVILLE, MD 20716
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME ~mimmmmmnninns (AS described in ltem 1 above) ~~~~~r~~mn X
POWERPLANT -
PROPELLER .
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

C. Certificate No.

ROBERT V. BEALL

X [ U.S. Certificated Mechanic

AP 217922647

4350 AITCHESON ROAD Foreign Certificated Mechanic
BELTSVILLE, MD 20705 Certified Repair Station
Manufacturer

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto have
been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date
10-16-98

Signature of Authorized Individual
Robert V. Beall

btV Bop il

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the Administrator of the
Federal Aviation Administration and is [ APPROVED O REJECTED

FAA Fit. Standards Manufacturer X Inspectlon Authorization Other (Specify)
Inspector >
BY : i : Person Approved by Transport
D R Stat pp y po
FAA Designee epair on Canada Airworthiness Group
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual
10-16-98 ‘ Designation No. M / W
217922647 Robert V. Beall

FAA Form 337 (12-88)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished

(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

TT 10,226.6

|.  INSPECTED INSTALLATION OF BRACKETT AIR FILTER ASSEMBLY, BA-4106 PREVIOUSLY
INSTALLED BY PERSONS UNKNOWN.

Il. THIS INSTALLATION IS APPROVED UNDER STC SA71GL.
. NO AIRCRAFT WEIGHT AND BALANCE CHANGE.
IV. AIRCRAFT EQUIPMENT LIST REVISED.
V. ASSY. #BA-4106 IS THE CURRENT REVISION "D".
END

A
O Additional Sheets are Attached




FAA AIRCRAFT

REGISTRY

CAMERA NO.-

j/\/ DATE:

uNITED STA\"ES or AMLRICA
HSPORTATIQN -FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINIS

J

AIRCRAFT SERIAL .
huMm:R

Aviation, except os nated
Exceptions:

Q,g,; 45\ /,«f }‘S{B.‘MB,\/

requirements of the appli:ablc
nvention on lnternations! Civil

£ TTERMS AND CONDITIONS >
- Unless sooner sutrendered, s - q\u 1Efming m(ldune is ov‘%); blished by the Admini

this nuwenhlnlu certificate is

pr
performed in accordance with 3 . und 9}— (3 !}:mqiul Avi

aircraft is registered in the : o .rcdnm DJv.
E:

DATE OF ISSUANCE .

TN 4-6-79

mnv mointenonce, and altérations uu-
ulotions, os oppropriote, ond the £

DESIGHATION NUMULLR

DOA-PC4

P
Any- olteraticn, lEplndvdlor\, or misuse of 1h Yeiiitca

e ponishanle

o fine not exceecing $1,000, or im-

i C by
. prisonmant not excesdin re, or both. THIJS CERTIFICATE MUST BE DISPLAYED IN THE AIRCRAFT IN ACCORD-

< ANCE WIiTH APPI.!CA!I.E FEDEFAL AVIAT -ON,IHEGULATIDN*
_FAR Form' ;







FAA AIRCRAFT R STR
CAMERA NO. EGISTRY

- — )NDAT,-E: "7—”' 7?/ ’Q

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION—F.EDERAL AyIATION ADMINISTRATION

STANDABDIMR“KHUTHNESSCERT"“CATE

WATIONALITY AND

REGISTRATION MARKS

WAYLEL

AUTHORITY AND BASIS FOR 1SSUANCE

Trig airworthinass certificaia s \ssued pursuant tothe Federal A
aircraft 10 which issued has
operation. and hes bewn sho
proviged by Annex 8 10 the Convention on international Civil Aviatiofn.

Excoplion®:

6 YE_RMS

Untes:
airwortl
accordance
Siates

viation Act of 1958 and cerid

uspended. revoked. or & tertmin

and B1 of ihe Federal Aviation

' _‘!i SFHERTERCEN ENT

Qa-06—/

Any alteration, 16production. 8t

years, of poth, THIS CERTIFICATE MUST BE DISPLAYED IN
AVIATION REGULATIONS -

measran O this certticale maybepumshablubyahnen

+ U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINT

o to conform 1o 1he type cermhicate 1here!
e applicable comp:_cheﬂsim and
excep! as roted herein

CATEGORY
UTILITY

tes ! « of the dnte of rasuance. 1he
lor. 16 £ i gondilian 107 safe

getailed airworthiness coda as

ation date 1 otherwise estaplisned Dy the Agmirusirator, this
s omg as the maintenance. preventaive maintenance.

and alerations are performed it

Reguialons, as appropriate. and the arcratis registeredn theUnled

DESIGNATION NUMBER

ARl 7

000. of nmpnsunmcnl notexceethingd
THE AIRCRAFT IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE FEDERAL,

ING OFFICE: 1888-0-562-105




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO. |J\/DATE:




FAA AIRCRAFT RERISS
CAMERA NO. 5. "Dngf

e

'V - N
QEPARTMEN] " TRANSPORTATION orm A d
FEDERAL AV@~ADMINISTIA]‘ION : iBudges Bureau No. 04-R0GO. 1
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION FOR FA4 USE ONLY
OFFlCE IDENT!HCATION

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propelier, or Appliance} - - -7 - 1A

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type oll chtries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or sut -revision th
for instructions and disposition of this form.. - P FERCITRRE -

MAKE . P ‘ - | MODEL . .-
‘ Cessna ) 152 -
. . - NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
15283432 . 4 . N=49151 "
NAME (As shown on registration certificate) ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificole}
_ - Lake Serene Box 658 )
Sumnrall, James We : Hattiesburg, Miss. 39401
T 3. FOR FAA USE ONLY ;
; : G, odio 0 F i ocdde.nl hos. Lowds okl
o : 20 A% ) o lde v
Fae nd ud) et

RN S SOV SRR

1. AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO.

R U PRI i a4 T

SERIAL NO.

AIRFRAME - { described in item 1 above)

[N TR 5)

POWERPLANT ﬁj SR ‘9
= FEB227984 E

74

PROPMELLER 2\ o
DI vEICE # 4

> TACRSON, WS

APPLIANCE

MANUFACTURER

3

. : : 6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT : :

. A. AGENCY'S' NAME AND ADDRESS B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.
’ ) X Ju.s. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC - | A&P

Dewitt Mc D?nakfﬁ - T |FORVION CERFIFICATED MECHANIC 1200627

310 Geneva 5t, wox 9 - [ [ceaniricarep rerair starion -
Hattiesburg, Miss. 39401 AN OTACTURER

D. I certify that the repair -nd}or alterstion made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or

actachrments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirementy of Part 43 of che U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations

and that zhe information furnished hereia is true and correct to the beﬁ&,ol’ my knowledge.
TURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL

DATE . - L)
2-20-84

7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN 10 SERVICE -

Pucsuant to the authority given persons speeified below, the unit identified in item 4 was ie;%tcd in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is EPROVED []REJE .
OTMER (Spacify)

FAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER C | INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION
INSPECTOR .

CANADIAN DEPARTMENT

FAA DESIGNEE REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
OF AIRCRAFT '

DATE OF APPROVAL OR l CERTIFICATE OR SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL
REJECTION DESIGNATION NO.
2~20-81 1200627

FAA Form 337 (7-¢7)

(8326);




'FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY ~ -  _
CAMERA NO. 5 DATE: 3 18-%5

e s

NOTICE . , .
Weight and balance or operating timitation chonges shall be entered in the appropriate-aircraft record.
An alteration must be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the

applicable airworthiness requirements. )

3. DESCRIFTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED [If ‘more space is required, aftach additiongf-theets.  Identify with air-

croft nationality and registration murk and date work completed.)
. ’ ) ' BV S

EE RO B N PR SRNIE AN .
xnnnst Installed Hotorola industrial radie, to be used for powar .
line patrel. This radio was comple ts with mount bracket andl .
_converter { 2i vdlt to 12 volt.) mount bracket attached to baggcge
floor (40 in aft. datum) using four AN 3-4screws, four large.area washers

d four AN 365-1032 nutsse .

on bottom side of fleor an
. - ipm~nk Ldat and \.n::'n,ahi‘__anﬂ,.‘-\nunnrn-'

owing this installation. ¥FRENDHCOr

Rizda

log book entry s“n

‘Tird‘) 7

>

P.O. 1972/720694/645/1303




UNITED STATES OF AMERICA -
DEPARTMENT OF‘ TRANSPORTATION-FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINiSTRATK)N

“lDAHD AIRWO

- NATIONALITY AN 3 4. CATEGORY
REGISTRATION MARKS | - NUMBER

N49151 , 83432

This airworthiness cefificate A% § B petwriery iati 58 ond certifies thot, os of the
i ¢ d ond § conform to the typs nrofﬂm}-

therefor, to be in conditiorf ffa 1 of the
comptehensive and detail d 5 b b [} tion. on Interrational Civil
Aviotion, except as noled
Exceptions: - 2.

. S ————

. TERMS ARD CONDITIONS .
Unless sooner surrendered, g3 ingfi ) ished by |h- A
shis uirwerthiness certificote s\ . i |
performed in oceordance with
oiecraft -is registered in the

iyt o, e AN
DATE OF |SSUANCE ,‘rkﬂr.'!‘jﬂ /‘ y DESIGHATION NUMBER
© 4-6-79 &g}:,ﬂ " | DOA-PC&

Any alterotion, r!prudu:uun X mituse of This te unishoble by o fire not exceeding $1,000, o
prisonment not excreding 3 years, or bath, THIS CERTIFICATE MUSY BE DISPLAVED TN THE AIICRAEY IN Acconn.
ANCE WITH APPLICAB[E FEDERAL AVIATION REGULATIONS,

FAA Form 8100-2 7-6m rFommeRLY Faa FORM. 1352 UE. G Foning o e aran
. S s Y B ot




"FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
AMERA No. 5 DaTE: 3 -/{

IIPUUPRINN,  CEI




FAA RIRCRAFT REGISTRY-
CAMERA NO. 5  DATE: 3 —

e ————

5042679
Form Agproved :
Budget Bureau No., 04-R0038

i mestettail—

TNSTRUCTIONS —Print or type. Do not write in shaded arcas; these
. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, . - are for FAA use only. Submit original only to an authorized FAA
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION K Representative. If additional space is required, use an attachment.

APP”(A‘"ON "FOR AIRWORTHINESS GR“HCA‘E . : 5;;:5:;::] kﬁight permics comp'l::e Sections Il 'and VI or VIl as

1. REGISTRATIOM MARK 2. AIRCRAFT BUILDER'S NAME ( makr) 3. AIRCRAFT MODEL DESIGNATION | 4. YR. MFG. | FAA CODING 2 ' ' | R
N49151 : Cessna : 152 : 1979 :D_J, 7/5735

3. AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO. - 6. ENGINE BUILDER'S NAME (maids) 7. ENGINE MODEL DESIGNATION - ‘ 4 |
115283432 .| Lycoming . 0-235-L2C R i /\‘)ﬁj K

8. NUMBPR OF ENGINES 9. PROPELLER BUILDER'S NAME (mubs) 10. PROPELLER MODEL DESIGNATION 11. AIRCRAPT 1S:

One McCauley 1A103/TCM6958 [ [wmeonr

APPLICATION 1S _HEREBY MADE FOR: (Check applicable items) :

A .1 | X|[STANDARD AIRWORTRINESS CERT: ( Indicate category)" | Tnowmat K [utiiry | | ackosanc | [mansrori] |oupes | |mauocon

B | -] SPECIAL AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICAYE ( Check appropriate itens) - : )

2 UMITED .

1. AIRCRAFT
DESCRIPTION

CLASS |
CLASS It

] AGRICULTURE & PEST CONTROL T2 Jaemat sueveving] 3 | [ERa EETSING
B Cren ol eperation(a) to 2 |roRest (wild life omerration) | 5] [PATROWNG I8 | [weatnencontsol
: OTHER ( Specify) - B
RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT 2] [awmarureunr [3]. [exusmon
RACING . [3] |crew mamunc [ 6] oy surver
TO SHOW COMPLIANCE WITH FAR B

s PROVISIONAL ( Indicats’ class)

\

Il. CERTIFIGATION REQUESTED

EXPERIMENTAL ( [adicare operasion(s)
1o be conducted }

] FERRY FLIGHT FOR REPAIRS, ALTERATIONS, MAINTENANCE O STORAGE _
SPECIAL FLIGHT PERMIT ( Inudicute - -
operation 1o be condiucted then complate | EVACUATE FROM AREA OF IMPENDING DANGER
Section VL S VII s upplicable on B OPERATION IN EXCESS OF MAX. CERTIFIGATED TAKE-OFF WEIGHT

i 3 DELIVERING OR EXPORT _ [-§] Jeroouction rucHr vesting
c|é6 I MULTIPLE AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE ( Check appropriate Restricted Operation and Standard or Limited as applicable abose)
‘A, REGISTERED OWNER ( As shown on Certificate of Aircraft Registration) \F DEALER, CHECK HERE ——» | X

NAME ADDRESS 800 East Pawnee Road
- Cessna Ailrcraft Company . 31chita, Kansas 67201

B. AIRCRAFT CERTIFICATION BASIS (.Check upplicable blocks and complete items as_indicated) E .
x AIRCRAFT SPECIFICATION DR TYPE CERTIFICATION DATA SHEET [ Giie No. . x AWOI DIRECTIVES ( Check if all upplicable AD's complied with umd giee
- X | nd Revision Ne.) 3A19 Rev. 29 ) latest 2D No.) 79-05 .

AIRCRAFT LISTING ( Giire puge Nof1).) SUPPLEMENTAL TYPE CERTRICATE (List mumber of each STC incorporated)
¢ X

C. AIRCRAFT OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE RECORDS -

CHECK IF RECORDS N h Y‘O}AL AIRFRAME HOURS — : EXPEREMENTAL ONLY — Enver bours floun since last certificate issned
XK | comptiance witn - - / 0 T3] or remeued ) N
FAR 91.173 . Fo -

111, OWNER'S CERTIFICATION

D. CERTIFICATION—I hercby certify that | am the owner (or his a ¢) of the aircraft described above; that the aircraft is registered with the
Federal Aviation Administration in accordance with Section 301 of the Federal Aviation Act of 1958, and applicable Federal Aviation Regula-
tions; and that the aircraft has been inspected and is‘airworthy and eligible for the airworthiness certificate requested.

DATE OF APPLICATION MAME AND TITLE { Print or type)} Gen. Mgr. Tsignature
3-21-79 1liam A. Boettger, Pawnee D:L\}. edlears~ OF.
A. THE AIRCRAFT DESCRIBED ABOVE HAS BEEN INSPECTED AND FOUND AIRWORTHY 8Y: ¢ Complere this section only if FAR 21.183/11) applies)

FAR PART 121 OR 127 CERTIFICATE HOLDER (Grie ¥ B CERTIFICATED MECHANIC (Gire CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION (Gite Certificate
2 Certificere No.) C1af Certificate Ne'j 3 Ne.)

5 AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURER { Gire Nuerr of Firm) -

VERIFICATION

AGENCY

TITLE . SIGNATURE

« |V, INSPECTION

(Check ALL applicable blocks) | find that the alrcrofr described in Section | or VIl meets the requirements for: X The certification
requested, or ELL_] Amendment or modification of its current airworthiness certificate. Inspaction for a special flight permit under
Section VI was conducted by: D FAA Inspec cortificate holder under D FAR 65, FAR 121 or 127, or FAR 145.

OATE DISTRICT OFFICE TURRwb 0e N E2ptrines FAA INSPECTOR'S SIGNATURE

ICT EMDO- : "

< #’é" 7? 3._0_)4_3 = B:.‘.:“f:nhlwt.m cu.,“nf.... m» .

orm 81306 (7-701

FAA

REPRESENTATIVE
CERTIFICATION

V.




- _FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTR

‘CAMERA NO. 5§~

Ty

ey
A. MANUFACTURER .

NAME i

B. PRODUCTION BASIS (Check upplicable item)

PRODUCTION CERTIFICATE ( Gire production certificate number)
TYPE CERTIFICATE ONLY I

APPROVED PRODUCTION INSPECTION SYSTEM

“FLIGHT TESTING

v1.: PRODUCTION

C. GIYE QUANTITY OF CERTIFICATES REQUIRED FOR OPERATING NEEDS:

DATE OF APPLICATION MNAME AND TITLE ( Prinf of 13p1)

. DESCRIPTION OF AIRCRAFT

REGISTERED OWNER

BUILDER [ Muke )

SERLAL NUMBER

B. DESCRIPTION OF ELIGHT

FROM _

-| C. CREW REQUIRED TO) OPERATE THE AIRCRAFY AND ITS EQUIPMENT

| Tror [ Jeomor | [navicatos | | omer cspecify)

|

-~

D. THE AIRCRAFT DOES NOT MEET THE APPLICABLE AIRWORTHINESS REQUIREMENTS AS FOLLOWS:® " ©

VI, SPECIAL FLIOHT PERMIT PURPOSES OTHER THAN PRODUCTION FLIGHT TEST

E. THE FOLLOWING RESTRICTIONS ARE CONSIDERED NECESSARY FOR SAFE OPERATION (Use aftachment if necessary )

Jr. CERTIFICATION—I hercby certify that 1 am the registered owner (or his a'gﬁni)"ofthé aifcraft described above: that the airceaft is registered]
~Iwith the Federal Aviation Administeation in accordance with Section 301 of the
Regulations; and that the aircraft has beeii inspected and is airworthy for the flight described.

viation|

Federal Aviation Act of 1938, and applicable Federal

DATE _ NAME AND TITLE ¢ Print or (3pe)

SIGNATURE .

A, Operaoting Limitations and Markings in Complionce with FAR

G. Stotement of Conformity, FAA Form 317 ( Attach when required)

91.31 as Applicable

Current Operasing Limitotians Attoched

H. Foreign Airworthiness Centification for Impart Aircraft ( Aztch wirn
* reqreived) ) -

Data, Drawings, Photographs, etc. ( Attach uben reguired)

1. Pravious Airworthiness Certificote lssved in Accordance with
FAR CAR (Original attuched) |

{FAA use only)

Maojor Repair and Alteration, FAA 337 (Attach wiesy required)-

VI AIRWORTHINESS
DOCUMENTATION

B.
C.
D. Current Wealght and Bulance Information Avallable in Aircraft
E.
F.

This Inspaction R ded in Aircraft R d

J. Current Airworthiness Certificate lssued in Accordonce with

"

FAR (lopy utturbed
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